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Ottawa, July 31, 1915.

John R. Hasen, Esq.,
Secretary .Uoclety for Study of adploysient roblema, 

~9 ve»t 39th Street,
Sew York.

1

Dear Sir:

ter. Jo rone D. 3reeno has forwarded to me your caaounloatlon 

to hi of tho 13th Instant, requesting Information as to the extent 

of the field of investigation touching upon the methods of treatment 

of personnel of business organisation toboe covered oy the ocksfeller 

foundation. A a Ur. (Ire me haa Indloatea in his re-ly, I am at present

engaged upon a survey of the field of Industrial relations, but I 

ex.-ect It .«111 be son» little time yet before here wilt be opportunity 

to investigate In detail jay of its outstanding features. Should the 

method of treatment of -rereonnel of business organizations be ultimately 

made a part of any feature of thle organisation, I shall gladly let 

you know. At present It le not contemplated to lve any special etgâyd 

to this particular phase.

For your Info'.mat ion, I oncloae a copy of an abstract of 

testimony given before the Industrial delations Commission at Its 

hearings In Row York, which will serve to Indicate the -urpose, scope, 

and method of the Investigation of industrial halations under the 

ockefeller Foundation.
Yours very truly,

W I— MACKENZIE KINO

■if. L. Mackenzie King Paners 
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